



MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Ken Griffin, P.E., Director of Engineering and Public Works

Date: April 8, 2014

Reference: Annual Sidewalk Replacement Contract

2030: Sustainable City Government, Goal 3
Excellent and Well-maintained City Infrastructure and Facilities

Introduction:

This agenda item is being presented for approval to enter into a contract with Cam-Crete Contracting, Inc. of Cedar Hills, TX.

Analysis:

In order to provide a well-maintained City infrastructure, our sidewalks require replacement when they become damaged or broken. This is an annual, on-going project funded by the Infrastructure Maintenance Fund. On March 6, 2014, the City received three bids for this project. The low bidder was Cam-Crete Contracting, Inc. This contract reserves the right to be extended for up to four additional one-year periods if it is deemed to be in the best interest of the City.

If this contract is not awarded, our list of broken and damaged sidewalks will continue to grow and we would not meet the expectations of the citizens.

Legal Review:

This agenda item did not require legal review.

Fiscal Impact:

The funding for this contract is provided annually in the Infrastructure Maintenance Fund.

Recommendation:

The Engineering Department and Streets Division recommends approval of this contract with Cam-Crete Contracting, Inc. in a total amount not to exceed \$150,000.00.